@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,
. Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

February 13,2023
Amy Veek

GCC Rio Grande, Inc.,
3372 Lime Road
Pueblo, CO 81004

Re: Extension Request Approval, Technical Revision (TR-2), Cedarwood Clay Mine, Permit File No. M-
1977-317

Dear Amy:

On February 13, 2023, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (DRMS) received your request to
extend the deadline for the Technical Revision (TR-2) for the Cedarwood Clay Mine 30 days from the current
February 15, 2023 due date to allow additional time to address the Division’s adequacy concerns. The
Division hereby approves the extension request to March 17, 2023.

If you need additional information or have any questions, please contact me by telephone at (303) 866-3567
x8137, (720) 836-0967, or by email at amber.michels@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

Amber Michels
Environmental Protection Specialist

cc: Jared Ebert, DRMS
Patrick Lennberg, DRMS

ec: Amy Veek, GCC, aveek@gcc.com,
Jesus Rojo, GCC, jrojo@gcc.com,
Dick Federico, GCC, dfederico@gcc.com

Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203 P 303.866.3567 F 303.832.8106
Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216 https://drms.colorado.gov
Jared S. Polis, Governor | Dan Gibbs, Executive Director | Virginia Brannon, Director
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